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DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE 

PROCUREMENT SERVICES 
95 Rochford Street, 2nd 

Floor South, Shaw Building, Room 27 
Charlottetown, PEI, C1A 7N8 
Telephone: (902) 368-4040 or Facsimile (902) 368-5171 

 
ADDENDUM # 1 

 
For RFP # 6284 

 
 

TO:  All Bidders 

 
FROM:  Procurement Services 
   
DATE: May 17, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: Response to Proponent Questions & Clarifications 

 
Amendment to Section 1.4 RFP Timetable as follows (Changes in red):   

 

1.4 RFP Timetable 

Issue Date of RFP May 9th 2024 

Deadline for Questions May 22nd 2024 

Deadline for Issuing Addenda May 27th 2024 

Submission Deadline May 30th 2024 2:00 PM Atlantic Time 

Anticipated Execution of Agreement August 1st 2024 

Amendment to Section 1.5.6 RFP Timetable as follows (Changes in red): 

1.5.6 Proposals Irrevocable after Submission Deadline 

 Proposals shall be irrevocable for a period of Ninety (90) days from the Submission Deadline. 

Amendment to Section 3.4.1 RFP Timetable as follows (Changes in red): 

3.4.1 Selection of Proponent and Execution of Agreement 

 The Corporation will notify the selected Proponent in writing. The selected Proponent shall execute the 

Agreement in the form attached as Appendix A to this RFP and satisfy any other applicable conditions of this 

RFP within thirty (30) days of notice of selection. 
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Proponent Questions: 

Question #1 – Can a bathymetric survey be provided? 

Response:  An updated traffic study including port dimensions and bearing capacity has been amended to 

the RFP Appendix E. It is available upon request to the RFP contact.   

Question #2 - Can Storage yard drawing be provided?  

Response:  Storage yard is a recently vacated gravel pit storage.  Details on this will follow as soon as they 

become available.  For clarity, providing an adequate interim storage space is not the responsibility of 

proponents.  If there are alternative suggestions or methodologies proposed, they will be considered 

however, at this time, the Corporation would provide this location to the Proponent.   

The corporation will provide the interim storage site with adequate space and bearing capacity.  Delivery 

sequence of all components has not been finalized but will be provided as soon as possible.   

Question #3 – Can Storage yard geotechnical survey result? To be provided following contract award.  

Response:  Responsibility of ensuring bearing capacity is adequate at the interim storage location is the 

responsibility of the Corporation.   

Question #4 - Where is your responsibility starts on the ship, from stow or from under hook? 

Response:  Under hook 

Question #5 – Can the vessel/load out schedule be provided? 

Response:  All components will require multiple vessels with first deliveries arrive early June 2025 and final 

deliveries being made within 4 weeks of first port delivery. A precise schedule and vessel component 

sequence will be provided as soon as the information is available. We anticipate these details to be finalized 

before contract signing.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
END OF ADDENDUM. 
 

Please return this sheet with your formal bid proposal. 
 
 


